
From: dehloptoxic, Env. Health
To: Morgan Johnson; Roe, Dilan, Env. Health
Subject: RO2918: ACCEPTED DOCUMENT ON FTP SITE
Date: Wednesday, May 23, 2012 1:40:33 PM

ACCEPTED DOCUMENT ON FTP SITE
 

 
CASE:        RO2918, 4233 FALLON RD
 
Your recently submitted document was successfully uploaded to the Alameda County
Environmental Health Toxics Program ftp site.  The document will appear in the case file within the
next 2 to 3 business days.  Your case worker has been notified of the document submittal.  If the
document requires a response from this agency and you have not heard from your case worker
within 60 days from the date your submittal was accepted, please contact the case worker.
 

Online case files can be reviewed at http://www.acgov.org/aceh/lop/ust.htm

 
Confidentiality Notice: This e-mail message, including any attachments, is for the sole use of
intended recipient(s) and may contain confidential and protected information.  Any unauthorized
review, use, disclosure, or distribution is prohibited.  If you are not the intended recipient, please
contact the sender by reply e-mail and destroy all.
 
 

From: Morgan Johnson [mailto:mjohnson@engeo.com] 
Sent: Tuesday, May 22, 2012 1:32 PM
To: dehloptoxic, Env. Health; Roe, Dilan, Env. Health
Subject: RO#0002918 Report Upload
 
The Addendum to Soil and Groundwater Remediation Report as been uploaded to the ftp
 
Morgan Johnson, REA, QSD
Environmental Scientist

2213 Plaza Drive
Rocklin, CA 95765
(916) 786-8883 Phone 
(888) 279-2698 Fax
www.engeo.com

If you have feedback for ENGEO please take a moment and fill out a quick survey
*Voted one of the Top 10 Best Places to Work in the United States of America!*
 
*******Due to the potential that information by electronic media can deteriorate, be damaged, lost or modified unintentionally
or otherwise, use of this electronic data by anyone other than ENGEO Incorporated shall be at the sole risk of such user
and without liability or legal exposure to ENGEO Incorporated.  The recipient is responsible for verifying the accuracy of
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data against governing hard copy documentation.  Recipient assumes all  risks in the changing or modification of data and
revisions or updating of hard copy documents.*********
 



From: Morgan Johnson
To: dehloptoxic, Env. Health; Roe, Dilan, Env. Health
Subject: RO#0002918 Report Upload
Date: Tuesday, May 22, 2012 1:29:36 PM

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
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